
 

Planning Board  April 23, 2012 

Township of Ocean                                                                               Minutes 

                                                                                                                                             

CAUCUS SESSION:    7:00 P.M.     Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads  

Oakhurst 

DISCUSSION:  

 

 

 Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky explained to the Board that the 

jurisdiction for the application for 236 Monmouth Road Associates, LLC has been 

transferred from the Planning Board to the Board of Adjustment.  

 

 Nicholas Falcone, Esquire from the Law Office of Sanford D. Brown, LLC is filling in for 

Board Attorney Sanford Brown, Esquire at tonight’s meeting. 

 

 Ms. Wilensky said that Martelli at Wayside, LLC may come back before the Board 

because of a deed restriction on a flag lot of the subdivision from a previous approval. 

  

REGULAR MEETING: 7:30 P.M. Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads 

Oakhurst 

           

MEMBERS 

PRESENT: 

Anthony Andrisano 

Fred Brody  

Carlo Gallello 

William Garofalo 

Christopher Healy 

Stephen Levy, Alternate I 

Ray Menell, Alternate II 

John Verrilli 

Warren Goode, Vice Chair   

Thomas Means, Chairman 

MEMBERS     Estelle Klose 

ABSENT:     

                       

 

OTHERS PRESENT:     Nicholas Falcone, Esquire, Board Attorney 

 James Higgins, P.P., 

Bill Fitzgerald, P.E.,  

Marianne Wilensky, 

Board Planner 

Board Engineer (arrived 8:55 p.m.) 

Planning Administrator 

 Rachel Goncharko, Planning Board Secretary 

Recording Secretary 

 

Chairman Thomas Means announced that the notice requirements for the Open 

Public Meetings Act have been satisfied, a copy of the notice having been sent to the 

Asbury Park Press and the Coaster, posted in the Township Hall, and filed in the Office of 

the Township Clerk on April 18, 2012. 

 

Jurisdiction transferred to Board of Adjustment 

 

236 Monmouth Road Associates, LLC                  

Block 25.33, Lot 1                                                     

236 Monmouth Road                                              

         Oakhurst                                                                   

 

CASES CARRIED to May 14, 2012 

 

Seaview Square, LLC by  

Rent Receiver Grubb & Ellis 

Management 

Block 141, Lots 1 & 23 

Route 35 & 66 

Ocean 

Nobility Crest at Ocean LLC 

Block 152, Lot 2 

Block 153, Lot 80 

Centre Street 

Ocean 

  

                                                                                             

 

 



Planning Board  Page 2   

Township of Ocean   April 23, 2012   

 

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL:      A motion was made by Warren Goode and seconded by 

Stephen Levy to approve the minutes from the meeting of February 27, 2012.  

 

In Favor:   Andrisano, Brody, Garofalo, Goode, Healy, Levy, Menell, Verrilli 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: Gallello, Means 

Absent: Klose 

 

CONTINUED CASES 

 

 Vice Chairman Warren Goode served as Chairman for the remainder of the 

meeting. 

 

Gizela Collier 

Block 9, Lots 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 

Larchwood Avenue 

Oakhurst 

Zone R-1 

This is an application for minor subdivision approval of 

four lots. Conditional use approval for a farm is also 

requested. 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Philip E. San Filippo, Esquire 

 

Board Members Carlo Gallello and Thomas Means have listened to the CD 

recording of the hearing on February 27, 2012 and are eligible to vote on this application.  

 

The Board information packet, containing the reports of the Board Professionals, was 

marked into evidence B-2. Board Planner James Higgins, P.P. summarized his report, noting 

that the applicant has eliminated the variances in question and must still address how 

many trees will be planted or if a donation will be made to the Shade Tree fund. Planning 

Administrator Marianne Wilensky read the report of Board Engineer, William Fitzgerald, P.E.  

 

Attorney for the applicant Philip San Filippo, Esquire had Andrew Stockton, P.E. of 

Eastern Civil Engineering, LLC sworn in for the record. The Board accepted his credentials 

as an engineer, planner and land surveyor in the state of New Jersey. Mr. Stockton 

attended a technical review meeting with Mr. Fitzgerald and prepared revised plans to 

address Mr. Fitzgerald’s concerns. The plans, revised through April 10, 2012, were marked 

into evidence A-2. The letter regarding stormwater management systems dated April 10, 

2012 was marked into evidence A-3. Mr. Stockton said that the revised plans are in 

compliance with the requirements in Mr. Fitzgerald’s report.  

 

The Board discussed who will be responsible for the drainage easements and 

stormwater escrow on the property and the developer’s agreement for the sidewalks and 

curbs. Ms. Collier will be responsible for easements on lots 4.01 and 6.01. The individual 

purchasers of the lots will be responsible for submitting their own stormwater management 

plans.  

 

Mr. Means asked how the applicant plans to provide the 23 trees required in Mr. 

Higgins’ report. Mr. San Filippo said that they will comply by planting trees or making a 

donation.  The planting of the trees will be subject to Mr. Higgins’ approval.  

 

Moty Tal, 45 Larchwood Avenue, asked if the plan included a stormwater drainage 

system. Mr. Stockton explained that no drains or basins need to be added because of the 

grading of the land. Dr. Tal expressed concerns of water running down the curb and onto 

his property and explained that his property already gets too wet. Mr. Stockton said that 

the issue of stormwater runoff was discussed with Mr. Fitzgerald. Dr. Tal was sworn in for the 

record and discussed how the increase in stormwater runoff will add to the problem he 

already has. Mr. Stockton referred to sheet 4 of the revised plans marked A-2 to show how 

the water runs along the curb line. He suggested that they could stop the curbing and 

sidewalk 15 to 20 feet short of the property line or driveway so that the water does not 

drain onto Dr. Tal’s property.   

 

Dr. Tal discussed the size and configuration of Lot 7.01 and said that he does not 

want the tree line on the northerly side to be removed when a house is constructed. He 

indicated that the applicant had told him the trees would not be removed. Mr. San Filippo  



Planning Board  Page 3   

Township of Ocean   April 23, 2012   

 

said that the applicant has no intention of removing those trees. The Tree Removal 

Ordinance was discussed.  

 

The Board wanted Mr. Fitzgerald’s input on the drainage issue, noting that Dr. Tal 

has a legitimate concern. Ms. Wilensky said that there was no tree ID on the site and there 

is no documentation of what trees are there. She said that there are no buffer 

requirements, so there is nothing to stop the trees from coming down.  

 

Sharon Tal, 45 Larchwood Avenue, said that the trees have been there for many 

years. She expressed concern of future owners cutting down the trees and asked the 

Board to consider including something in the resolution to keep the trees from being 

removed.  

 

Dr. Tal said that he did not want these issues to be part of bonding. Ms. Wilensky said 

that there will be bonding at some point. Mr. Means said that those issues will be resolved 

by the engineers before bonding takes place.  

 

Mr. Means suggested waiting until Mr. Fitzgerald arrives to resolve the drainage 

issues. Chairman Goode called a recess on the application at 8:33 p.m. 

 

The Board took a break and resumed at 8:39 p.m. 

 

Elliot Elo 

Block 17, Lots 36, 37.01, 39 

304 Garfield Avenue 

210 Larchwood Avenue 

Oakhurst 

Zone R-4 

This is an application for minor subdivision approval 

with variances. 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Jennifer S. Krimko, Esquire 

 

 Board Members Carlo Gallello and Thomas Means have listened to CD recordings 

of the hearing on February 27, 2012 and are eligible to vote on this application. 

 

The Board’s information packet, containing the reports of the Board’s professionals 

was marked into evidence B-3. Board Planner James Higgins, P.P. summarized his report, 

noting that the applicant has submitted revised plans which show the basketball court 

relocated 10 feet from the property line. The swimming pool is no longer on the plan. Mr. 

Higgins said that this does not mean that a pool will not be constructed in the future, but it 

would have to be smaller than initially approved.  

 

Mr. Means asked if a full size basketball court is included on the list of residential 

accessory uses in the R-4 zone. Mr. Higgins said that the list is the same in all the residential 

zones and that a basketball court is not on the list but that it could be included under the 

private swimming pools and tennis courts category. It was discussed whether a full size 

basketball court could be considered to be a customary accessory use.  

 

Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky read the report of Board Engineer William 

Fitzgerald, P.E.  

 

 The revised plans entitled ‘Plot Plan for Elo Residence’ dated September 13, 2011 

revised through April 11, 2012, were marked into evidence A-6. Attorney for the applicant, 

Jennifer S. Krimko, Esquire addressed Mr. Means’ questions about the basketball court. Ms. 

Krimko said that it is not a full size basketball court but it does have two baskets. She said 

that ordinances do not list each and every use, rather they list categories. She said that 

when she spoke to Zoning Officer Jerome Donlon regarding another application for a 

pitching cage, he said that a recreational use of any kind would be customary and 

incidental. Mr. Means said that he does not think that a two pole basketball court fits in 

the residential neighborhood and would cause a disruption. Ms. Krimko said that a half-

court could bring just as much activity as a full court.  

 

Ms. Krimko asked to poll the Board if this is a threshold issue. Chairman Goode and 

Mr. Means answered that they thought that it was. Mr. Means said that he prefers  



Planning Board  Page 4   

Township of Ocean   April 23, 2012   

 

what was approved in the previous application. Mr. Krimko requested that this hearing be 

adjourned so that she can do an inventory of basketball courts in town and have a 

planner testify. Ms. Wilensky said that the applicant may have to go to the Board of 

Adjustment to determine if the two net basketball court requires a use variance. Ms. 

Krimko said that she knows of three full size basketball courts with two baskets in Ocean 

Township. She wants to determine how to proceed with this application now that it may 

be a use issue.  

 

Chairman Goode carried the application to May 14, 2012. 

 

 The Board took a break at 8:55 p.m. 

 

 Board Engineer Bill Fitzgerald, P.E. arrived at 8:55 p.m. 

 

 The Board returned at 9:05 p.m. to continue the Collier hearing. 

 

Gizela Collier 

Block 9, Lots 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 

Larchwood Avenue 

Oakhurst 

Zone R-1 

This is an application for minor subdivision approval of 

four lots. Conditional use approval for a farm is also 

requested. 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Philip E. San Filippo, Esquire 

 

 Mr. Fitzgerald addressed the issues with the curbing and sidewalks and drainage 

that were previously discussed. He said that the curbs will be stopped 10-15 feet before 

the property line so that stormwater will drain onto the Collier property. The Board made 

the curbing and sidewalks subject to Mr. Fitzgerald’s and the Township’s approval. The 

Township will be responsible for filling in the remaining sidewalks and curbing. Chairman 

Goode asked if filling in the sidewalk would then cause the problem that Dr. Tal is 

concerned about. Mr. Fitzgerald said that the Township would be in charge of 

engineering that. Mr. Fitzgerald did not know if a catch basin would be needed. The 

stormwater drainage plans would be subject to Mr. Fitzgerald’s approval.  

 

 Mrs. Tal asked if tree removal could be included in the resolution. Mr. Higgins said 

that the trees will be identified and if they are removed they will have to be replaced. Ms. 

Wilensky said that it will be included in the resolution and attached to the minor 

subdivision plan that there will be no clearing of trees until a plan is submitted that keeps in 

mind the goal of preserving the trees.  

 

A motion to close the public hearing was made by Thomas Means and seconded 

by Fred Brody. 

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Brody, Gallello, Garofalo, Healy, Levy, Means, Verrilli, Goode 

Opposed: None 

 

 Acting Board Attorney Nicholas Falcone read a prepared positive resolution, 

highlighting the conditions of approval. The applicant must provide the number of street 

trees that will be planted subject to Mr. Higgins’ approval, a tree location plan for Lot 7.01 

must be submitted and the curb and sidewalks will end 10-15 feet from the property line 

subject to Mr. Fitzgerald’s and the Township’s approval.  

 

A motion of approval and memorialization was made by Warren Goode and 

seconded by Thomas Means.   

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Brody, Gallello, Garofalo, Healy, Levy, Means, Verrilli, Goode 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: Menell 

Absent: Klose 

 

 

 

 



Planning Board  Page 5   

Township of Ocean   April 23, 2012   

 

Meeting Adjourned at 9:20 P.M. ____________________ 

 Rachel Goncharko 

 Board Secretary 

 Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 


